City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

404 South Third Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-10-202-002

HISTORIC NAME: Moore House #1

COMMON NAME: The Little Traveler

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1862-1864

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES:

ARCHITECT: A.B Moore; Frazier, Black, and Hubbard of Chicago

BUILDER:
WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH
ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: [talianate

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible

E Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Partial Facade

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: Covered Entry

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Wood, Original

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Aluminum Clad Not Original/Historic

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 1/1

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Hipped

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 10.16.12 Porch Renovation;
7.15.14 Windows; 8.10.16
Shingles; 11.13.17 Shingles;
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City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks PROPERTY ADDRESS:
Property Inventory Survey

404 South Third Street

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The Little Traveler was built in 1862 by A. B. Moore. In 1919, it was
purchased by the Raftery family, who lived in the house where
Dodson Place now stands. The Rafterys made significant additions
to the property in 1925, as documented in the Geneva Republican.
During this transformation, another building was constructed at the
end of the lot, and the two structures were connected by a long
passageway, creating a small courtyard with benches and old
wrought iron lanterns. Both buildings and the passage were
plastered in dull gray with opaque green window casements. The
architects for this addition were Frazier, Black, and Hubbard of
Chicago.

In 1945, the property was enlarged again under the direction of
August Wilson, with a large wing added to the south side of the
building. This wing opened on September 11, 1946, as reported in
the Geneva Republican. A matching wing was built to the north in
1945, attributed to Walter Frazier. The Rafterys sold the property to

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The Little Traveler was built in 1862 by A. B. Moore. In 1919, it was purchased by the Raftery family, who lived in the house where Dodson Place now stands. The Rafterys made significant additions to the property in 1925, as documented in the Geneva Republican. During this transformation, another building was constructed at the end of the lot, and the two structures were connected by a long passageway, creating a small courtyard with benches and old wrought iron lanterns. Both buildings and the passage were plastered in dull gray with opaque green window casements. The architects for this addition were Frazier, Black, and Hubbard of Chicago.

In 1945, the property was enlarged again under the direction of August Wilson, with a large wing added to the south side of the building. This wing opened on September 11, 1946, as reported in the Geneva Republican. A matching wing was built to the north in 1945, attributed to Walter Frazier. The Rafterys sold the property to Mrs. Walter Krafft of Chicago in 1953, and in 1963, it was acquired by the Fred Harvey Corporation. The property was sold again in 1971 to Sol Simon. Around 1979, a north addition was constructed.

In the 1980s, several significant additions were made to the property, including erecting a grand pavilion. In 1988, a controversial expansion called The Conservatory was added, increasing the space by 2,600 square feet. Further expansions occurred in November 1990 with the addition of a library, followed by a music room in May 1991. This work was completed by Alvin Rosenthal and Mike Simon, expanding the building by an additional 1,300 square feet. Historically, the Little Traveler was also the location of the first office of Frazier & Raftery in 1945.

In 1967, the Geneva History Museum commemorated the building with a plaque.
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